Your ref
Our ref -f
Ask for Lesley Bennett

(a)

Public Document Pack

Lichf 6//{

district N council

www.lichfielddc.gov.uk

Email Lesley.bennett@lichfielddc.gov.uk

District Council House, Frog Lane
Lichfield, Staffordshire WS136YU

Customer Services 01543 308000
Direct Line 01543 308072

21 June 2019
Dear Sir/Madam

LICENSING AND CONSENTS APPEALS COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Licensing and Consents Appeals Committee has been arranged to take
place MONDAY, 8TH JULY, 2019 at 2.00 PM IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM, District Council
House, Lichfield to consider the following business.

Access to the Committee Room is via the main reception.

Notes to the Committee Members and the Committee’s Adviser
Please arrive 15 minutes before the start time.

Notes to all other parties

Please ask for Lesley Bennett on arrival at the main reception of the District Council Offices,
Frog Lane, Lichfield.

Please can you advise Lesley Bennett if you intend to attend the hearing or be represented
at the hearing, or further more if you consider the hearing to be unnecessary. In accordance

with Regulation 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 you should inform
us no later than 5 working days before the hearing.

Yours faithfully

ANEZZoc e

Neil Turner BSc (Hons) MSc
Director of Transformation & Resources

To: Members of Licensing and Consents Appeals Committee

Councillors Evans, Salter and B Yeates

www.lichfielddc.gov.uk n Jlichfielddc g lichfield_dc §  Mystaffs App




(a)

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interests
3. Licensing Act 2003 Application for a new premises Licence for 3-36

Lakeside Bistro, Beacon Park, Lichfield

www.lichfielddc.gov.uk n Jlichfielddc g lichfield_dc §  Mystaffs App



Agenda Item 3

Lichfield

district Veouncil cuncil

Lichfield

Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@lichfielddc.gov.uk
Telephone: 01543 308735

wrvew fichtieldde.gov.uk gov.uk

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

. Yes

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

¢ N

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

0

INigel

[Poo!e

nigelpoole57@live.co.uk

007766467766

01214068694

] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

¢ Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number

Business name

VAT number

Legal status

(¢ Yes  No

4418234

Chandlers Grande Brasserie Ltd

GB

787673560

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

Page 3

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business  {Director

Home country ’United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name ~ [SKIDDAW

Street IFox Hill Rd
District l
City or town [Sutton Coldfield

County or administrative area lWest Midlands

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode IB75 6NZ

Country [United Kingdom !
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(e- Address (" OSmap reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Building number or name !Lakeside Bistro/ Chandlers Cafe !
Street }Swan Rd |
District [Beacon Park ]
City or town ’Lichﬁeld l
County or administrative area [Staffordshire ]
Postcode lws13 607
Country ]United Kingdom I
Further Details
Telephone number 01543 256937
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) !5,401

Page 4

“ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21
APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X! Anindividual or individuals

[ Alimited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

O 0ooooo0dao

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) inrespect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

O activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

1 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

X | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[1 lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21
INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name

Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
@ Yes  No Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.
First name [Nigel ]
Family name [Poole ]

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(& Yes > No

Page 5

2 Queen's Printer and Controler of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

(e Yes  No
Building number or name 'SKIDDAW I
Street [Fox Hill Rd ]
District | |
City or town ISutton Coldfield l

County or administrative area ]West Midlands

Postcode IB75 6NZ

Country LUnited Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

(= Yes C No
E-mail nigelpooleb7@live.co.uk
Telephone number 007766467766
Other telephone number 01214068694

* Date of birth

|03 ] /| 1951 |

0
mm yyyy

(] /
dd

* Nationality @ritish

Right to work share code l

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

. Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? l 10 I / l 06 ‘ / l 2019 I
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, /1] ]

when do you want it to end dd mm YyyY

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 6

£ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises. ‘

Bistro and cafe situated in a recreational park in the centre of Lichfield. Single story purpose built catering unit with small
indoor seating area and outside decking and Patio.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes ¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes  No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

> Yes (&- No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes ' & No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE IVIUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

 Yes - (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes & No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
" Yes (& No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
(" Yes C No

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

none

Page 8

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | g, e 9,

stapdard days and —please tick (plcase read guidance note 8) premises

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the 0
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon oo ("(7"~ State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

\AE Cso N Ow—Y
O Cow D=\ pars N
Ly et WA (eDw e

O P WwWs  \Aaun g

Th r . o . P
u \\ 4=~ (D - Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Tue N e~ (th-

No™E

Sat \ o | P

Sun I\ \ - |G PO

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

R » 109 U~

Date of b

Address

Personal licence number (1 ;
\NO WS \ o

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

WS O\ vy Coasp o




Page 10




Q0o

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 9).

C

(o

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and

timings (please read /Y \) € Q SO Q_g‘(’c) M’

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Qwe @) e G 2 W T WUV, RN+

Mon ol 6o
i o?r-— OV e W s ea IASATS

Tue C\‘gb 1o R G\N\D‘a“ TRN= AT Qo NnD

/20 ™
S
Wed c"')ﬁb 6o QC MNQNO e W‘e

Oy n Non standard timings, Where vou intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from these listed in the column on
Thur Qi ‘I 6 P

the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
LIS o

Fi 1990 6%
A | o e

Sat 7 Jo qu ﬁb

Sun q I 6 TS




Page 12




Continued from previous page...

Only days would be on Special events by park organizers such as Lichfield Bower and Cars in the Park etc

Section 18 of 21
LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

An operating schedule would be in place to include DPS details, opening hours and a list of all licensing objectives

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The park is patrolled by Park rangers with a base station adjacent to the Premises. Also CCTV and well trained mature staff.
No vehicles apart from our company van are allowed access to the park

¢) Public safety

The business is open during daylight hours only and has one level access Safety is a priority for all park users and customers.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises is situated in a park nowhere near any dwellings or suburban developments. The park rangers ensure that all
park users leave the park.

e) The protection of children from harm

The park is primarily a recreational facility for families and parents accompany children at all times with age restrictions and
safety regulations in place . We will operate the challenge 21 scheme and ask for proof of identity. All our staff are trained to
ensure optimum safety for young Children and alcohol will only be served to and consumed by adults.

Section 19 of 21 -
NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 13

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




This page is intentionally left blank



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

o does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
® is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their ‘share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

® An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

J A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

® A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stayin the UK.

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
o A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’'s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 15

@ Queerns Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.
e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

o A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

o A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

o Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

o Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
e evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
Q) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(i) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 16

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
ta-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 17

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 18

@ Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

® Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp:domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

Page 19

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

« 1/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name 'Nigel Clive Poole ]
* Capacity l Director/ Personal license hoplder {
* Date L o8 |/]o3]/ ] 1951 |

dd mm yyyy

] ‘ Add another signatory !

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/lichfield/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMIMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 20

< Queer's Printer and Controller of HVSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
|
Payment status I
|
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed N

12§AQQZ§2101112131415161718192021NeXt>

Page 21

% Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Page 22




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Nigel Clive Poole

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises License

[type of application]

by
N C Poole

[name of applicant]

N/A
relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

Lakeside Bistro / Chandlers Café
Beacon Park
Swan Road
Lichfield Staffs
WS13 6QZ

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 23




and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
N C Poole

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Lakeside Bistro / Chandlers café
Beacon Park
Swan Road, Lichfield,
Staffs WS13 6QZ :

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

I also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number
10845/ 1

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Birmingham City Council Licensing section, P O Box 17013
Birmingham B6 9ES

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed
Name (please print) Nigel Clive Poole
Date 08/05/2019

Page 24




tia - i
Tlort  Senilemmmtansed Danidio megsBin -
e Lonad 10aa mres. £ 44 v Mot o ez,
Wby
Mels  Fubtomilmlon) pablitvian Y evr—
TR Sandlesmentowerd. butandln aqyyden, b
i oy
U &
e Jeh bt mdacr s prsmim
Fheany. Gt ) emand poged - Memrd 13 sy Led Teemiam
l Qi » .
P
- Towiiea
Bled. |7
* ool We fiteish
Wede  fooisondiisdond pebldodin
o = Seo - e
L] - v Sl
~ o Ravtret
G* U-.l - s — :
- U-.l.l. Y Yoy . Vernal Ravirions:
> i e o wwm
! = Emiq)on taopemtng prutises.
Venllomy
Dlspitad Tio | omaslefy

-

Cotleg Do

o Irpema
Thex ey
CrlomangBee 3y vy
(103 - iy .
(orening pesiate, oy
Beegey
O sagiem . I
020 b0 ooy e ) na Renmlded TNy
Ll Tl
1 oy —
Masry

&S —p

B {800 otrs prottmadye B e

INFORMAT.
k<
QWNUIL HAYWA
SNAAYRAOD Joawn
1

Page 25



Page 26




Page 27



Page 28




|t (ke -
Diskrlde (oonddl S o

| Ko - bionce o soat odenfotie
hmu%es T «du:», %\"m Q{'(«G/ DN
V&eagc,w @a&% “

4

l/ (sedd Qe be eedee oom ﬂ%&d@w

b Ha %"I\a/wtl/\:\,j O‘f a Qic,ev»c,g d%\

fhe Sl o aleofol o dse Pack. Tha
Cofe- %5 war clne do s vany oall wiest
o ' o esco. b e —tha et
Gleow ocneza Jde Lolio.

1 Qe Diedh @mmm;&@_war%“wwj
begcqomud S behovlios of Some daiwkes.
IQ\M Soon e Hoe sl

K. D Creste.
SAIINN0T

6102 Nnr G0
#8130 40301

Page 29




This page is intentionally left blank



| 7/%;/«%

To Wham £ Mo CG\’\C&fm/

L was appalled e ol (n
the  Mercy /Y e propesal fr the
appucabon) or a Lanse B sell
alcona( ak the Bisko (n Beqon
Rk 1 00 NST vk & i o
e e for adudks e e
wrder e (nfluance. of olc ol
arcend Addyery g \%W%\ﬂ
b\(%kuug Go ol SN

e uxeng byee ok Clie el
me@ (?C)o gﬁ Sorts of
Tooblg”, Paase  accept s

Page 31




This page is intentionally left blank



Lich e//{

district Ncouncil

www.lichfielddc.gov.uk

LICENSING AND CONSENTS APPEALS
COMMITTEE

Further Information

e Copies of the representations received are enclosed with the Licensing
Authority’s report and made available to the Licensing and Consents
Appeals Committee

e You are entitled to attend the meeting if you wish. You may also be
assisted or accompanied by another person. You are also entitled to
be represented by any person whether or not they are legally qualified.

e You will have the opportunity to address the Licensing and Consents
Appeals Committee and will be able to question any other party.

e The Legal Adviser present to aid the Committee may question any
party or approved representative to ensure that the hearing is
conducted fairly and to clarify any matter arising.

e Please note that if you do not attend, the Licensing and Consents
Appeals Committee may still consider the matter in your absence.
However the Licensing and Consents Appeals Committee will still
consider any application or representations that you have made at the
meeting.

e The Licensing and Consents Appeals Committee has the right to
exclude any person who is being disruptive although they may be
permitted to return on specified conditions. However, if they had been
entitled to provide information verbally to the hearing, they will still
retain the right to provide that information in writing.

e The enclosed Procedure will be the one followed at the Committee
hearing.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR CONSIDERATION OF
APPLICATIONS FOR PREMISES OR PERSONAL LICENSES
HAVING REGARD TO THE LICENSING ACT 2003

(The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 require that a hearing shall take
the form of a discussion led by the Authority and generally cross examination shall not
be permitted. The procedure set out below is designed to give some structure to the
Hearing and all parties should be aware that the hearing could continue in the absence
of the applicant if they fail to attend or fulfil their obligations to the Licensing authority.)

1. The Chairman will introduce the Members of the Committee and invite those
present at each hearing to introduce themselves.

2. The Chairman will ask those present if they are aware of and understand the
Procedure to be followed. No additional representations to that already
submitted can be considered.

3. The Licensing Officer will present the application and report.

4. The Applicant will present his/her application and may comment on any
representations made.

The Panel, responsible authorities and interested parties may ask questions of
the Applicant through the Chair.

5. Responsible authorities will then be allowed to make their representations in
respect of the application.

The Panel and Applicant may ask questions of the responsible authorities
through the Chair

6. Interested Parties who have made written representations will then be allowed to
make their representations in respect of the application.

The Panel and Applicant may ask questions of the interested parties through the

Chair.
7. Finally, the Applicant or his representative can make a short closing speech.
8. All parties will then withdraw to allow the Committee to consider the case.

When a decision is made all parties will return and be told the decision and
reasons for that decision by the Chairman of the Committee. Written notice of
the decision will follow.

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 Application for a new premises Licence for  Lakeside Bistro, Beacon Park, Lichfield
	redacted app 2
	redacted app 3
	redacted rep K clark
	redacted rep emma wright
	Hearing Rights Form
	PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS FOR PREMISES OR PERSONAL LICENSES v2




